

Hernany Costa

FULL-STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

✉ hernanytec777@gmail.com  github.com/hernanytec ☎ +55 88 98199-8488 📍 Brazil

ABOUT ME

Full-Stack Developer with 3 years of professional experience building web applications, and about 9 years in general of studding programming. Skilled on JavaScript, with Vue.js, React and Node. Experienced coding in Python and Java. A highly motivated, diligent and proactive individual who can be relied upon to work as a team member or as an individual.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-End Engineer @ Compass.UOL

January 2022 - Present (Full-Time)

- Guaranteed deliveries strictly following what was proposed by the UI/UX.
- Mentored junior professionals to accelerate their growth.
- Did code reviews.
- Built reusable, responsive and well documented components using Vue.js and Storybook.
- Ensured test coverage and responsiveness.
- Created a VS Code extension called test-template, to help teammates follow the company's unit test guideline.

Full-Stack Developer @ Conta Paga

August 2022 - Present (Part-Time)

- Created the landing page of the company using Next.js and TailwindCSS.
- Migrated the initial system from Angular to React.
- Used some AWS services like Cognito o handle users and sign in / sign out operations and SES for send emails to customers.

Full-Stack Developer @ Casa Magalhães

July 2020 - January 2022 (Full-Time)

- Responsible for Design System Implementation using Vue.js.
- Modeling database structure and write complex queries to MySQL using Knex in Node.js.
- Created code and documentation for REST API endpoints.
- Worked on Systems Integration, Synchronous and asynchronous communication, sending and receiving of large data loads.

SKILLS

Programming Languages

JavaScript (ES6), TypeScript, Python, Java and also HTML & CSS/SASS.

Libraries & Frameworks

Vue, Vuex, React, React Native, Next.js, TailwindCSS, Styled Components, Node, Express, Knex, Pirsma, Jest.

Tools & Platforms

Git, Webpack, Storybook, Vite, Expo, Docker, Vercel, Figma.

Cloud

AWS and Firebase.

EDUCATION

Federal University of Ceará

2017 - 2022

Bachelor in Computer Science.

SIDE PROJECTS

Ignite Timer

[ignite-timer-hernanytec.vercel.app](#)

- An application to help you to organize your time between your tasks.
- Used React with TypeScript and Styled Components.
- Took advantage of React Context API to share data between my components.

Coffee Delivery

[ignite-react-coffee-delivery-hernanytec.vercel.app](#)

- A project to simulate a online coffee shopping with a list of products, cart and checkout form.
- Build this app using TypeScript, React, Styled Components, React Hook form and Zod for form validation.